

**GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Board of Zoning Adjustment**



November 22, 2013

Martin P. Sullivan, Esq.
Sullivan & Barros LLP
1990 M Street, N W, Suite 200
Washington, D C 20036

Re: BZA Application No 18665 – French Quarter Hospitality

Dear Mr. Sullivan

The Office of Zoning received your e-mailed letter dated November 21, 2013 withdrawing the above-cited application. Please be advised that pursuant to subsection 3113.10 of the Zoning Regulations, your application is hereby **WITHDRAWN**. No further action will be taken on this application.

SINCERELY,

RICHARD S. NERO, JR.
Deputy Director of Operations
Office of Zoning

cc: Joel Lawson, Office of Planning
Matthew LeGrant, DCRA

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
District of Columbia
Telephone (202) 727-6311
CASE NO. 18665
EXHIBIT NO. 25

441 4th Street, N W, Suite 200/210-S, Washington, D C 20001

Facsimile (202) 727-6072

E-Mail dcoz@dc.gov

Web Site www.dcoz.dc.gov

ZONING COMMISSION
District of Columbia
CASE NO. order-18665
EXHIBIT NO. 25